OKLAHOMA STATE TREASURER
REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL

Master Custody and/or Securities Lending Services

Questions and Answers
November 2, 2015

1. 	Are you currently lending 100% of the assets with the custody incumbent and/or are there any third party providers involved or being considered at this time?

	Less than 100% of the assets are being lent by the current master custodian and third party providers are not involved in securities lending at this time. As stated in the RFP, OST is accepting proposals from qualified third-party securities lending agents. 

2. 	Do you accept non-cash collateral? If yes, can you please provide the forms of acceptable non-cash collateral?

	See Section 6.42 of the RFP.

3.	Do you have a minimum loan spread or any restrictions in your current lending program?

	There is no minimum loan spread.  Restrictions are addressed in the RFP.

4.	Do you allow term loans in your current lending program?

	Yes.

5.	Do you require repo indemnification?

	All requirements regarding repurchase agreements are addressed in Appendix H, Investment Policy Section 9.8 and Section 10.2.

6.	Can you please provide your repo collateral schedule? Are the repo investments all overnight, or do you allow some term repo as well?

	OST does not invest in repurchase agreements at this time so there is no collateral schedule.

	See Appendix H, Investment Policy, and Section 9.8 for information concerning repurchase agreements and Section 10.2 for information concerning repurchase agreement collateralization.

	See Appendix C, Cash Collateral Investment Policy and Guidelines, Section II., H. for information concerning the investment of cash collateral in repurchase agreements and repurchase agreement collateralization.
	
7.	Do you have legacy assets in your cash collateral reinvestment pool?  If yes, can you please provide the holdings, and will you wish to transition these legacy assets to the new provider?

	There are no legacy assets in the cash collateral reinvestment pool.

8.	With regard to the proposal response format, we understand from page 7 of the Master Custody RFP that the response format will need to consist of two parts – Part 1 and Part 2. For the hard copies can Part 1 and Part 2 be included in the same 3 ring binder or does each part need to be included in a separate binder?

	Part 1 and Part 2 can be included in the same 3 ring binder.

9.	As it relates to liquidity options available to OK State Treasurer, should the custodian make available balance sheet-based products, would the custodian be: (i) required to post collateral to secure any excess cash balances held under the master trust/custodial services relationship anticipated under this RFP, and/or (ii) subject to any applicable state qualified public depository rules concerning deposits of public funds?

	Yes, all financial institutions must comply with the Security for Public Deposits Act
	(62 O.S. § 72.1 et seq.), when funds on deposit exceed the amount insured.
	
10.	For non-custodied funds for which you would like performance, at what level would you require performance?  Fund level only?  All levels?  
	How many non-custodied funds are there?
	
	See below for answer. 
	
11.	Please provide the number of composites as well as the number of separate accounts and commingled accounts.
	Do you still require monthly performance?

	Answer for questions #10 and #11.

	Monthly and annual performance is required at the account level (see Section 1.1 page 6 of the RFP) and includes non-custodied funds as reflected below.  OST provides performance data to the custodian for non-custodied assets.
1. General Account – includes custodied securities and non-custodied money market mutual funds and state issued collateralized certificates of deposit 
2. State Agency Account – includes only custodied securities and mutual funds
3. Linked Deposit Account – currently inactive; if active this account includes custodied FFCB securities and non-custodied state issued collateralized certificates of deposit
4. Fiduciary Account – currently inactive; if active could contain custodied investments made by the State Treasurer at the direction of a court (usually US full faith and credit securities).
Additionally, we require that monthly and annual performance be reported on a combined basis for the General and Linked Deposit Accounts.  
Appendix A, Asset Allocation, includes a current listing of custodied assets.
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